100 North Appleton Street

City of Appleton Appleton, WI 54911-4799

www.appleton.org

AP Meeting Agenda - Final
Municipal Services Committee
Monday, April 26, 2021 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor
1. Call meeting to order
2. Roll call of membership
3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting
21-0553 Minutes from April 12, 2021

Attachments: Minutes from April 12, 2021.pdf

4. Public Hearings/Appearances
5. Action Items
21-0554 Election of Vice-Chair
21-0555 Election of Central Equipment Agency Board Member
21-0556 Appointment to Board of Building Inspection
21-0557 Appointment to Board of Heating Examiners
21-0558 Adopt Appleton Downtown Streetscape Design Guide.

Attachments: Downtown Streetscape Design Guide.pdf

21-0559 Request for a permanent street occupancy permit for YMCA Ramp
footings and foundations to extend into the Oneida Street, Lawrence
Street, Morrison Street and Soldiers Square right-of-way no more than 5
feet.

Attachments: YMCA-Permanent Street Occ. Permit.pdf

City of Appleton Page 1 Printed on 4/23/2021


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17304
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=20dd4be2-6ed3-4fc4-a61f-30de4d414a9c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17305
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17306
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17307
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17308
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17309
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fc0cc405-194a-4140-aaff-ae11c87b70d7.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17310
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=48b624e2-431f-4b23-bcb6-3c9384a440aa.pdf

Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final April 26, 2021

21-0562 Request from Crazy Sweet for a street occupancy permit to place tables
and chairs in the College Avenue beautification strip at 514 W. College
Avenue.

Attachments: 514 W College Street Occ. Permit.pdf

21-0572 Request from Fress Restaurant & Bar for a street occupancy permit to
place tables and chairs in the College Avenue beautification strip at 509 W
College Avenue.

Attachments: 509 W College Ave Stree Occ. Permit.pdf

6. Information Items
21-0561 Designate a Contact Person
21-0560 Set meeting date and time
7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this
meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request
and if Feasible.

City of Appleton Page 2 Printed on 4/23/2021


http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17313
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4dfa8ade-043f-48b7-85af-b4dc70b1a1d1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17323
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=907b6a38-4ef0-4865-8b10-77869068cc15.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17312
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17311

C |ty Of Appleton 100 North Appleton Street

Appleton, Wl 54911-4799
www.appleton.org

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

Monday, April 12, 2021 4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th Floor

1 Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

Present: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen
3, Approval of minutes from previous meeting
21-0395 Minutes from March 22, 2021

Attachments: Minutes from March 22, 2021.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call.
Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

b, Action ltems

21-0400 Amend 2021 Contract for Operation, Maintenance and Monitoring at the

Closed City of Appleton Landfill to SCS Engineers in an amount not to
exceed $8,000.

Attachments: Contract-Operation, Maintenance and Monitoring-Landfill. pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff
Excused: 1- Coenen
21-0396 Preliminary Resolution 1-P-21 for Concrete Pavement, Driveway Aprons

and Sidewalk Construction be adopted and refer the matter to the
Finance Committee to determine the assessment rate.

City of Appleton Page 1



Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final April 12, 2021

Attachments: 1-P-21 Concrete Pavement.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

21-0397 Approve partial street vacation at the intersection of Douglas Street and
Prospect Avenue as shown on Exhibit "A".

Attachments: Partial Street Vacation-Douglas St and Prospect Ave.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

21-0398 Request from Robert Mclnnis for a permanent street occupancy permit to

install a sprinkler system within the street right-of-way at 618 S. Theodore
Street.

Attachments: 618 S Theodore St.pdf

Property owner stated his understanding that City shall not be held liable should water
line be damaged in future and accepts as a condition if approved.

Wolff moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

21-0399 Request from Sarah Powell for a street occupancy permit to place tables

and chairs in the College Avenue beautification strip at 823 W. College
Avenue.

Attachments: 823 W College Ave-tables & chairs.pdf

Wolff moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

21-0401 Request from Appvion for a permanent street occupancy permit for an

in-street pedestrian crossing sign at the midblock crossing on the Meade
Street side of their complex.

City of Appleton Page 2



Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final April 12, 2021

Attachments: Appvion-Permanent Street Occupancy.pdf
Wolff moved, seconded by Prohaska, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

21-0403 Request from Creative Downtown Appleton Inc. for the Downtown
Creates "Adopt-A-Planter to Create Garden Art" event from May 21-23,
2021 to be located within the planters along the College Avenue amenity
strip, as described in the attached documents and subject to the
conditions in the attached staff report.

Attachments: ADI-Adopt-A-Planter.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

21-0405 Request from Creative Downtown Appleton Inc. for the Downtown
Creates "Artful Chairs" event from June 18-20, 2021 to be located within
the College Avenue amenity strip (Badger Avenue to Drew Street), as
described in the attached documents and subject to the conditions in the
attached staff report.

Attachments: ADI-Artful Chairs.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

21-0406 Request from Creative Downtown Appleton Inc. for the Downtown
Creates "Art Out - Plein Air Art" event on August 20, 2021 to be located
within the College Avenue amenity strip (Badger Avenue to Drew Street),
as described in the attached documents and subject to the conditions in
the attached staff report.

City of Appleton Page 3



Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final April 12, 2021

Attachments: ADI-Art Out-Plein Air Art.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen
21-0420 Request from Appleton Downtown Inc. for a street occupancy permit for

Sidewalk Sales on the College Avenue Beautification Strip from

Richmond Street to Drew Street for May 22, June 19, July 17 and August
21, 2021.

Attachments: ADI-Sidewalk Sale.pdf

Prohaska moved, seconded by Wolff, that the Report Action Item be
recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

6. Information Items
21-0402 Inspections Division Permit Summary Comparison Report for March,
2021.

Attachments: Inspections Division Permit Summary March, 2021.pdf

7. Adjournment

Otis moved, seconded by Wolff, that the meeting be at 4:56 P.M. Roll Call.
Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - Firkus, Otis, Prohaska and Wolff

Excused: 1- Coenen

City of Appleton Page 4



gjje L2z vL+0
14vdd

IM ‘uoz9)ddy jo 411

31N NOISIC

3dVOS13FALS
NMOLNMOQ




‘pPaJ3pRISU02 ag pPINoYS salljin Jo
BulpunosBlapun ‘s|qises) aiaupn "ubisap
adeos)aalis 01 1uswipadwl ue aq Aew
SalIM pPeayYIsA0 pue sajod |Bol109|D
‘'suole00| 102|8s Ul "2pInb siyy u] yidap
Ul PaJaA02 10U ale sapiiin Buisixg

‘gouslledxe adeos1aa1s 8yl @dueyu
Jay1lin] 01 palapIsuod ag pInous
sBuipjing pue saxoq A}l UO sjeinw

10 sy|emssolo paiuled yons e ojignd

10 SWJ0J 18Y10 "SUDISUaIXa gInd pue
$208119] 18211S UIYlIM Se yons ‘sainidinas
10} SUOIIBD0| 3[CISIA 218210 01 Pasn aq
Aew apinB ubisap ay1 'UsWN20P SIYL
UIylim passalppe Aje21i1oads 10U 3|IUmM
‘ade0os19a.1s 1URIgIA B JO Lied S| 1. oljand

'$199.1S paleys Jo juawdojansp pue
Bujwwelbold ayy Joj Alleinonled ‘sjqises)
2Jaym palapisuod ag pinoys ndul 21jgnd

-sBuip|ing mau Joj seale Buness 100p1N0
pue ‘shemanlip ‘'shemAliue 'sapeoe)
Buip|ing Jo ubisap ay1 wliojul 0} pasn aq
Aeuwl 1uswin20p siy1 pue 'adeasisalls yoeas
1o uBissp pue uopeziuebio syl ulolul
p|noys 1uawdojaaap ainind "AlIAI10R pue

UoI1oUN} SZIWIXBW 1Byl S2dR0S19911S

SAISU0dSa1-1X21U00 Ul }NSal [[IM
slaauifus A110 pue 'sladojansp 'SIBUMO
$SaUISNg 1usoelpe Usamlag UoneuIploon

"'Sasn pue| 1ua2elpe pue ‘puswap Bupied
'saWN]OA O14jeq) 'saynol yBial] ‘'sa1nol
1suel] ‘MOY S1ge]jiBAR Ul SUoneLIEBA 0]
uaalb 9g pINoYs UoI1BISPISUOD |eI0ads

"uo19|ddy UMOIUMOQ Ul SUCNIRPUOD 183118
Jo 8fBuel apim a8yl 10) apinb a|geldepe

ue 8g 01 papuslul SI1usWNoop SIy |

"S1UBLLR]S B1IS 10 $3081INS 10 1UaWwsoe|dal
3yl Jo/pue 'suonsniisucoal |eiied
'suBisepal 12241S X20[g-]|nl 10} SUQISIo=P
ubisep Joj siseq e se siaaulbus A10

Ag pasn ag |[Im 1UsWwnoop syl 1241
pa1ed|oIuR S]] "UR|d UMOIUMO( 88Ul U]
suoepusWWooal ay1 Buipnioul ‘uola|ddy
umoiumoq Ul ubisap 19211 1o} sueld

pue spiepuels Bunsixs Juswae|dwood pue
uodn pjing 01 PaPUIIUI S| JUSWIND0P SIYL

"S20BJINS J0L UQI108|8S |2lla1eWl pue
'Bunybl| pue siusws|s a1ls o Uo1edlloads
pue 1uswsoe|d syl ‘sadeosisalls Jo
ubisap pue ucieziuebio syl 1oL aouepinb
21181|0Y SapIACId 1USWND0P SIYL "MJomiau
2de0s199.11S UMOIUMOP 2|gelISap pue
'aAISaY00 '9|QISSS00E UR 318810 01
uole|ddy 1o A11D 9yl Jo) spiepuels ubisap
apirold 01 padojaAsp SeMm 1USWIN20P SIUL

M3INYIANO
INJINNDO0d

IM 'NOL3TddV 40 ALID

30IN9 N91S30 3dVOSL3ITHLS NMOLNMOA

e



[4>

SLNIW3IT3 L3341S

0

S3AI90T0dAL 13341S

10

SIN31NOD
40 319Vl



)]
e
(&)
@)
=u |
O
o
>
L
i
LLI
LL]
o
=k
0p)

~ 1 30IN9 NOIS3A IdVISLITYLS NMOLNMOA - IM 'NOLITddY 40 ALID




w
-
=
m
m
—
-
<
-
Q
| e
o
]
m
w

wo |

"wa1sAs ay] Jo Ayljeuonouny pue A1ajes
[|BJ3A0 8U1 81NSUS 0} malAsl Bunssulbus
01 103lgns |11s 2.ie s1osfoid Aempeol
[enpiaipu| “Aem-10-1yBLi o1jgnd ay} UIYIM
sjusws|e adeosiaalls Bullepowwoooe
10 sis19ulelied ubissp saysl|jgelss
aping s199.18 umolumeg uola|ddy ayl

"aoe|d Jo asuas pue asn pue| Agiesu
slaplsuoo eyl ubisep 198115 01 yoeoidde
[EN1X21U00 aiow e axe) ss1bojodAl 18841s

'uonippe u| -usuely Bupel pue ‘Bulalp
‘BuijoAoiq '‘Buiem ajdoad Bulpnjoul

slasn ABMPEO. SNOLIRA JO SaouUsliadxe

pue spasu ay) Buioueleq Ag swalsAs
UOIBDIJISSe|D [BUOIIOUNL [BUOLHIPRI]
Juswbne Asy | "1USWUOCIIAUS 1|INg puUe
1x23u02 ubisep ueqin Bujpunolins syl

031 UONeal Ul pue WalsAs uoneriodsuely
13pE0Ig 8U1 UIYliMm peol 10 188.1S 1e|nollled
Aue jo ajou sy Buiuyep pue Buiziuebio

10} wa)sAs e apinoid saibojodAy 193118

¢SAID0T0dAL
13341S 34V LVHM



‘asnoy-J0-3o.q |e1oJaWWoo
pUE MI0MIBU UBLIISaPRad
ATV

‘uolg|ddy umolumoq Ul 1S
I81BAN O1 pallW(] "SjUollis1EM
Buoje sAemusalb 21U2S
AYMMIYd

"UMolUMOo( O

sabps ay] 01 pallwl| ale
S198.1S 859y 'S188.18
pooyJoquBiau sWnjOA-MOT

TVILN3AIS3Y

‘SlUsAS I0) POSO|0 24 Ued 1eY] sloalls

palusLio-uellsspad a|geldepy

13341S d3YVHS ===

“UMOIUMO(] Ul S183418
paluslio yinesg-yulop lo
A1llolew syl dn saye “AlAlloe
[210JaWWoo 1oddns 1ey)

any 9bs]jon 01 sAemales ‘| 24nBi4 ul pue abed siyl UC pa1eDIpUI
1334.LS 3AIS TVIDOHINNOD =

ale Uo1e|ddy UumoluMO(g Ul SUCIIBD0|
Buipuodsallos Jsy1 pue saibojodAl ssayy

1S ulpjueld se yons s|elslle 10 suonduosep a8y "Uonoun) pue wiol
[E00] 8J0W 0] 1S pUOWYDIY SE S1) UO paseq salfojodAl usass Jo sauo
Uons sAempeos swn[oA-ybly woly 01Ul pazllohsleo usaq sey 189115 yoeg

safuey ‘umolumop ybnouyl pue
01 s12a11s Bulaow-ajdoad Asewlid
TVIHILYY e

"9yl|e SI01SIA pue siuapisal Buipnioul
'umojumop ybnoiyi pue o1 1ISuell
Buiyel pue ‘Buiaup ‘Bupjig ‘Buiiem
a|doad Aq Ajiep pasn ale Asy] "esle

‘uo1s|ddy umolumoq Joy UMOLUMOP 81 Jo A1j1uspl pue 'A1sjes

any abs||0p 01 palwi] 1898418 ‘Buiagjiem pue yijesy 'soeds usdo
palusllo-uelI1sapad pue 1uswAo|dwsa ‘uolesiosl pue Buiddoys
uoleunssp [elalawwod Alewld 'ucieliodsuel] [epoW-NW 10 [B1IUSSSS
13341S NIVIN mme ale Ucia|ddy umoluMoq JO S18811s 8yl

NOL31ddV NMOLNMOd
NI S3I90T0dAL 13341S

IM 'NOL31ddV 40 ALID

3dIN9 N91S34d 3dVOSL33FULS NMOLNMOQA

|



saiBojodA| 199215 uoelddy umolumoq :f ainbiy
2 MR

’
1]

il G

AR

B (&

2 T

wr

Kemyied

I
g}
it 74

wiln

>
Q
<C
oy,
L

NLOCUST AT
1

enus ﬂmmmm I %

, S Bd
=] L : A 199415 paleys EEEE

199418 %
opis [eolowo) T 5

[eLoly T—

S
1S Ule)N . S
._..,p,ﬁ

L= R s p ST




‘Buiulp JOOPIN0 puUB spleoq UdIMpues

se yons AJAIJ0e |BIOJSWWOD pue seall
199115 J0J 2oeds sUljap 912J0U0D pPalojod
pue padwels Ylim sa0ella) 18911S apipm

FOVHYIL 13341S IAILOY @

‘9ouslJadxe uellsapad 8|qISS902E pue
9jes e 1Joddns pue Alalzoe abeinodus say

afsj0D Buole (UIN 10L) SH[BMSPIS SPIM
SX1YM3dis aaNnaam @

*SH|BMSS0.0 PaJ0ojed pue padulels
U1IM SJ2UJ0D INOJ ||B JE SUOISUS1IX3
gino paAed alnies) suol08siall]

SNOILO3S¥3LNI LONILSIa @@

S3¥NLVY3d A3

"sliedal Jo siuswanoldul ainny 1o 1ed
se pajelodiooul aq AW 81810UCD PaI0|0D
pue ‘syoel axig ‘'sueo asnial Bulpn|oul
(Z0 U0l108s) s1usws|s sdeosisalls
ule1la ‘IaAnsmoH 188118 8y] JO UD[108s
-$S0.0 3y} 01 suoeolipow asodold

10U op saul|spInb asay] [Niss$920Nns
Usag sey pue paysl|ge1sa [|dM S| Ay
abs]j00 Jo1 uBisap ay1 'saullspInb asay)
Ul sedA) 19218 Jay10 01 paledwo)

"1uswanoW uelsapad Jolew pue
‘AUAILOR [BIDJIBWIWOD ‘Bupjied 198118

‘3144B11 159Mm-1sea Alewlld SS1BPOWWOD2E

pUE S19811S UMCIUMOP 13410 ueyl
Jspim Ajueolliubis si188.11s siyl
“UI218AS 122115 UMOIUMOP BJ13ua ay) Joy
Joyoue syl pue 'uoisjddy umolumodg
Ul 188118 palusllo-uelisspad pue
UOI1BUIISSP [EIDJDUWIWO0D [ |1;1ad Azewd
ay1 s (aAy 262]|00) 182115 Ulew 8y

(3AV 3931100)
L33YLS NIV

1M 'NOL31ddY 40 ALID

30IN9 N91S3d 3dVISL3TULS NMOLNMOA

e |



o i rAdE SIS ATTTLEE T CLIV A VO TR ALY VAR ™S

‘uoralddy umoyumag ul anbiun
aAy ebajon exew eyl {11e aqnd
‘sBuiume ‘Buiaed) sainzea) ubisap

ay) arensnyy sebeus Bupsixg



21e41sn|l |j1m sabed Buimolol ayl uo
SUCI10as $S0.0 Jo afuel au) se 'Ajlenba
2poW Yoes aoueleq ||IM S[eliale [|B 10N
‘suellisapad pue 'sayiq ‘sled ‘1suel]
10 Spaau sy} pus|g 01 pSau s|ellally

S13TULS TVAOW-ILINN @

"S100p 1BD pue sJe2d payied wol)
uonoaold Buipiaoid sjiym aoualiadxa
BuloAo Aljenb ybiy e spinold

saue| ayiq paleledas ‘SI0PLIOD

31Q 193JIp SB Uoiouny sjeuauy

S3ANV1IIE aILVHVd3S @

"SauUB| Ig 10 Syjemapls Bupioolq
1noyim Bujpeojun/Buipeo] sng 1o}
gords a1enbape spinoid 0] Palapisuod
8Q p|nous spue|si sng Buizeol) 1o

/pue SuoIsuUa1Xs gIno 'sdols snqg 1y
‘uola|ddy umolumop ubnolyy s1esl1s
1suely Alewlid syl se uciouny selauY

NOILV¥93LNI LISNVIL @)

SFUNLYIH AIA

"SUOI1IpUOD 188.1s [ellualod Jo abuel

B 9]BJ1SN||] 01 UMOYS ale 1Byl SUCNIas
$S042 8nbiun [elaAss ale aJay] 'uoses.
12Ul J0J PUE 'UoiIN|os ||B-S11j-9ZIS-au0
ou sl aJay] "9nol sng Allolid B s11g
uoiBuiysepm sealeym Aempeot A1Unood
awnjoa-ybiy e si 1S puowyoly 's|dwexs
104 "3||e SlE S192l1S |BeliS1lY ||E 10N

(1S sousime 18
uoibulysep 1S Uipjue4 1S YlioN
/piexoed) s|elally 1S9p-15eT -

(15 uole|ddy 1S puowlyory
'1Q |eldows | ‘eAy Jabpeg)
S|elally UInos-ylloN -
:apnjoul ABojodAl s1uy
lapun |[g) 18Ul 5199115 A3y

‘'suelisepad pue 'sayiq 'sied lsueil

10 JUsWaAoW Jeau)| aziioud 1eyy
sAempeol peads-iayfiy pue swn|oA
-1aybiy ale Ayl uole|ddy umoiumoq
ubnolyi pue o1 Buposuuod s18841s
uoiellodsuely Alewlld sie s19841S |BlISLY

AR e A T U
1VId31LdVY

IM 'NOLITddY 40 ALID

3AIN9D N9IS3A 3dVDS133HLS NMOLNMOA

=|
—



s193.1s
IEpON-IINN

1

- aBejuoiy

sauea)ig s
paieledss |

[eloiawwo) -

- W W WM MW oM W

' i

L |

o'} 1

L] [ §

L} u

L] 1 §

L] 1 §

L]

1 L}

& L} [}

i 1 1

' i :

h ) 1

. uop9es 19813S | H

i uo paseq sallep ; 3

. !(s>oey aig ‘Buness 1

i ‘sajoeidaday ysell) ! .

. SINIUIWY 2US YHM 1 L

; suoisua3x3 qing ! "

. ]

: uoneibajuj :

' usuedl §
1

Bunybrts °

uenysapad |



UMOYS UEY] SI0BLIP] 19311S PUE 'SaUe|

NI 'SHIEMEPIS JEPIM 10] AlunNuCddo spiaad
105 uey sapim fem-j0-514BlY ADUa)SISUcD
aplrosd o) Aam-j0-Jybiu apm-1;09 € Joj
UMOL[S 848 SUONISS SSOIT (BUBLIE JIY 163 O]

103 uRamiaa Aem-jo-s1ybl asey Ajessush fepm-10-14y61y
LOIRddy UMOIUMOC] Ul SIeLSLIY :B10N 1109~
qing +
Jlemapis aueT |anesL 3ueT [9Aed]L aueT [9AeIL
16 HiL oL 1oL

w e N TS YsS

A

qing +
aueT [aAsiL |emapIs
HLL 16

"UMOIUMOD O} [BALLIE JO
9sSU8s e 9]eald pue Aempeol
ay) Jo Jejoeleyd ayj soueyus 0}
sieiue|d Buibuey pue 'slauueg
'Bunyby Buriis Japisuos ‘aoeds

uelsspad paulel1SU0D 8yl USAID =

A11]1q1ss8298 10} 3U0Z JE3|D
pPa}oNlisgoun 11g'g wnwiujw
B UHM 's)|emaplis apim-16 ¢

uonoslp Yyoes Ul
saug| [8Al) 8pIM-14S°0L ()
:sapnjoul uondo siy | "eoeds
Mlemapls SzZIWIXeW 0] saue| [ellale
Buimolieu sasodold uondo siy|

1S puowWyaly se yoans sAempecl
awinjoA-ybiy pue psads-ybiy Buoe
pa1ns 1sag ag Aew uondo siy |

TVIH3 LYY IANVI-T
MOY 1409

IM 'NOL3TddV 40 ALID

3AIN9 N921S3A IdYISLITYLS NMOLNMOA

-]
ol



[I3m se
aue| g
pasajyng e
Aep-jo-3ubry eqpIney
HO9~
qing + aueuiny qing +
jlemapis aue ajig aueT [aneiL [ ueipay sueTjanesl aue Mg M[emapis
48 Ue'g g0l uoL HsoL 1S9 us

sapIs y1oq uo
3[EMBDIS BRIM-1J8 UY o

184N 1Z Yiim aue| aiq
UGy B IO SBUB| MG 1US'G -

$98l1 Yllm uejpsul /
aue| UWINl JSUB2 UOLY -

uonoslip Yyoes
ul ssue| [SABIL G OL -
:sapn|oul uoido siy] "saue] a)ig
pue ‘ueipawl paul-aa.} ‘aue| uin}
121U99 1US1IULIBIUL UB UM Sspow
s|dinjnw seoue|eg uondo syl

ANV1NINLJILNIO / NVIAIN
MOY 1409



Repm-po-1yBry
409~
Jayng ajig
da4ing g B '‘Bupjied aueq
Jlemapis aueT ayig aueT [aAedL aueT |aAedL ‘puejs| sng ag Jjlemapls
145°8 1/ He0L HG0L 1oL 1S 158

S3pIS U10g Uo
AeMapPIS IPIM-11G'8 UY =

U0I108.Ip Y2es Ul Jajng
quno /M ssue| BYIG UG

2pIs auo uo aue| Bupiied g, .

senluaule 81is pue
'Buneas '19yays 1suell
/mopugisisng 1oLy -

U0I10911p UDES Ul SBUE| [SARBII 1Ll =
:sepnjoul uendo siy| "ssug|

41q palsling pue puels| lisuell
Buneoll e Buiplrold a|lym sssooe
1sueJ1 seznuond uondo syl

ALIMOIYd LISNVY.L
MOY 1409

IM ‘NOLITddY 40 ALID

3dIN9 N9IS3IA IdYOSLITYLS NMOLNMOQA

=1



[2Jella]

ajalouod

pa40jo0 B

fem-30-1uB1y pasiig

109~
qing + qing +
ELEIEIN auet ajig aue1 anig ECEITETN
Jjemapis wans  |wbeH-qing sueT [anedl JueT [sAedL WybBraH-qng | 19348 Jlemapls
ug 19 LGS us oL HS0lL 1SS H9 18

suE[ 9)Iq 84l pue 3[EM3PIS 34l
Usamlaqg ps1eoo| ‘ssiluswe
31IS puUE ‘sis1/ays lsuel] 'ssall
19815 /M 808BUID] 21210U0D
P210]00 pue padwelsS LG Y

S9pIs Yylog uo
A[EMIPIS BPIM-LIg UY  »
uol08lIp Yyoea Ul saue|
o319 WhIBY-aINd YG'§ =
uoloalip yoes
Ul ssue| [9ABII UG QL -
:sepn|oul uondo syl "Adoued saun
J|WeuAp pue s|gelowaw Bulleslo
8|lym sal1lj1oel ueliisepad pue s
paoueyus sspiarold uondo siyl

QAVAITNOG NVIYLS3IA3d B IMig
MOY 1409




‘suellisapad Joj Aljigissaode saziillold
pue alnseaw Ajajes peppe ue sapinold
SIYl "SS0J0 0} |2A3] y|emapls ay] o1

dn dwel 01 A3]|B 3U1 Ul S1e2 salinbal
1841 Buissclo pa|gel 2 S| 3[emapls aul
10 A1nuiIuoo uleluiew o) uondo ue
M|emapis B s8s5012 A8||e UB 313U

ONISSO¥O AITIV @

'S19211S paads-mo| pUB aUWN[oA-MO| 1o}
palispIsuod ag Aew siy| "spasds 1g|nojysa
lamols sabeinoous 12Ul ainseaw Bululjed
DI}1BI] B S| SU|jIS1US0 189118 8y Bulrowsy

INITYILNIO L3TULSON @

‘sBuISS012 300|g-pIW pUB SU0I199s.aul
1B p31B20| 89 AUl SUOISUIIXS gInD
"SH|BMSS0ID Uslloys pue 'sdeospue|
aziWixeWw 'Bupjied sieauljep djsy

pue 'sadA] 199115 @say] Jo) sinsesaul
Buiweo o111} B 812 SUOISUSIXe gInD

SNoISNaLX3 ¥nd @

SFUNLYIH A3A

iseajing -
1S UosiIopw .
(aay 868|100 JO yulou) 1S eplsuQ -
1S Joladng .

1S UoIsiAlg -
1S InUEm -
1S 9le1s -
1S1sn007

:apn|oul ABojodAl siua
lapun |[B} 1841 S188.115 A3

‘S3l1IUSWE Y|BeMapIS pue 'edeaspue]
'Bupiied 19215 9ouB|Eq pue aousliadxa
uelisspad ajes e aplacid 18Ul
sAempeol awnjoa-mo| ale Asy] "AlAnoe
[e12Jawwo [ [1elal Ay s1loddns pue
any abs|j00 01 Aemaleh e se suojouny
1841 @dA] 188418 paluslio ynos-yiiou
UOWWIOD B S| 198115 apIS [BIDISWWOD ¥

13341S 3dIS
TVIOYIINNOD

IM 'NOL31ddY 40 ALID

3dIN9 N91S3A IdVISLITHLS NMOLNMOA

=



(smojje
aoeds alaym)
s991] 192418

L]
L]
L]
L}
L}
1
[}
L}
L}
L]
]
L}
L}
L}
L}
]
]

BunybIT:
uellsapad "

e

sBupjeN aX1g
aueT paleys “

Buissold
Rajly

- .-
[}
I
|
L}
I
< 1
L ] L] L]
[ T 1
(] ] 1 T
1 1 ]
1 ] 1
] i ]
1 ] L L]
[} 1 1]
L] ] [} "
(] ] L ]
1 ] ] 1
' ' 1 ¥
T ] n ]
] 2 i 1
' ' ' '
1 1 1 1
1 " “ QuIIBIUBD 1
1 ]
- i a0eLIa] 1 PRNSON,
1 4 FEETM “
d Buissoln =
¢ 9018-PIN "
" pasiey |
L]
[ }

(syoey ojig 'Buness |
‘sajoeldasay ysell)
sapuaWy aUS |

O L L T R R R R RN I

suolsua1x3 qung |




qing +

soel] 199118
yiim agelsa]
alaliuo)n
pai0jod B
fem-jo-1ybry pedwers
109~
?cm.:wm:u pa|lelep 10 UO10sS
suen aueq SlusWwa|3 Ul suolsus1x3 gind
sjlemapis Bupjied saueT [aAB1L Bunjied Nlemapis mucm._mimlc mmcwmmo._o ptelelle|
15’9 ey Hs'L HET HsY US| UHS'S -plW pue suooasialll e

sSUoIsU31%e gIno apIM 1S9

Bunubi uelisapad /m
S$30B112] 2]1810U0D pPal0o|o2
% padwels apIm-1s

SY|EMBPIS 9PIM-11G"9

sBuplew a1q sue|-paieys pue
uoliesuljap auJa1uad ou Yyim
saug| [2Aell Aem-0M1 3PIM-1IET

saue| Buryled |9|eied 1j57/

Buissoip
Ao0ig-PIN
pasiey

:s9pnjoul uoido siy L MOy
8pIM-1J09 B 10} 18=31s 3yl 10

$9pIS U10g UC 90Us1adXa/U0I103s
$5010 SWES 8yl pUe 3|EMapIs
a|gellojwod e sapiaold uojido siy ]

S3AIs 13T11vdvd
MOY 1109

IM 'NOL31ddY 40 ALID

30IN9 N91S3A 3dVOSLI3FULS NMOLNMOA

(==l 1
=



qQing #

JJBLI3
3223% (Weifbelp pajielap Jo) UOI108S
PR el SIUBWS|T Ul SUOISUSIXT gJnD
; aouzla)al) sBuissolo o0|q
e ittt S -plW pue SUOIOBSIBIUI 18
. SUOISUS1XS QIN2 8PIM 1G9 =
qing + aueq aueq 12311s 8yl JO spIs |UC
NIemapIs Bupjied saueT [aABlL Bupjied ERLITENN Hlemapis

U0 saa.1 19815 pue Builybi
ue usy HET us'z 19 HL ueLjsapad /m 80B1I8) 818J0U0D
pal0j02 g padulels apIM-UO Y -

3pIS 13U10 8U] UO X|2M3PIS SpIMm
-1J6 B pue 20B1181 BY1 YUIM 3pIS
193115 81 UO Y|BM3PIS 9PIM-11/ ¥  *

sBupjieul 9)ig sue|-paleys pue
UOJ1BSUI[SP SUlI8IU8D oU UM
SOUE| [aABl] ABM-0M] BPIM-1IET  *

ssue| Bupyled |9|jeled 145/ -

:sapn|oul uondo siy| "sepis

yrog uo Bupied pue syjlemapls
apim BuluieiulRW 3]IYM 'Sa8l) Jo)
aoeds ybBnous apinoid 01 Japlo ul
188J1S 2U] 10 9pIs auc Buole aoeds
80Bl1J8] 8low s21800|8 Uondo syl

S3dIS YI99VLS
MOY 1409




R e T T I R R T T R R

sAlemapis
1g9’8

|dells]

1529

Rep-yo-3ybry

saueT [aABl]

HETZ

109~

qing +
soBLIBL
9)840U0)
paiojop R
padwels

sueq
Bupjied

HGL

soRLIBL

HSZ'9

Alemapis
HS'8

(weiBelp pajielap 10]

U0I198S S1U8UIS|T Ul SUOISUaIX]

ging souslslal) apis Buyied

31 Buole sBuissolo »20]g

-plW pue suoossiaill 18
SUOISUSIXS QIND SPIM 1JG°9 =

$83l11 193118 pue Bunyby
uzlsspad /m 3081181 81810U00
0210[02 % padulels spIM-11GZ'9 =
SHEMIPIS SPIM-1G'g
uofieaulsp sullaiuad ou
Ulm saug| [aARl] SPIM-1EE -

2pIS 8U0 UC aug|
Bupiied |sjeied 1177 .
:sepnjoul uondo siyl “suondo Bupyied
188.15-1J0 Ylum siuawdojaasp mau
yum siealis o) a1elidoidde ag Aewl
uondo siyl "198.41S 9yl Jo SIpIS Y10g uo
S80EeJIS1 PUE SY[EMBPIS SPIM 10) SMO||e
yolym 198115 ay1 Lo aplis auo Buole
Bupled [e||eled sapiacid uondo siyl

ONIMYVd 3dlS-INO
MOdY 1409

IM 'NOLITddY 40 ALID

30IN9 N91S3A 3dVISLIFYLS NMOLNMOA

[—1] ]
o~



qing +

aoeudL
a1210uU09
p210[00 3
Rep-10-14Bry padwels
U8/~
aueT (s1q1sesy a1aym ui-39eq)
jlemapis | esemaL Bupjied saue joARIL aueq Bupped pajbuy aoeua) | Memapis
Hs'g 19 ue/ HEe? Hg'glL 149 1459°8

sBUISSOIO Y20|g-pPIW pue
SUDI109SJ81Ul 1B SUo|susiXa
gind epim 1459 pue g9l -

$92l] 188115 pUE

Bunubi uelisspad /m

$80kIl8] 81910UCD PaI0j0D
3 poduiels spim-4g -
SY|EMBPIS aPIM-11G'8

uoneaul|@p sullJe1U8D OU
UlIM S8UB| [9ABI) SPIM-UET

saue| Bupiied [9)eled

G/ pue (3|qises] aiaym

pallalald Bupied pajbue uj
-joeq) Bupied pejbue Yg'glL -
'sepnjoul uondo sy
‘Uole|ddy umolumo( Ul 1SIXa
S80p 1] 'UCWIWOD SS3| SI Y1pIm
MOY SIUl SIIUM U8 J0 MOY
Japim e sawnsse uoildo siul

ONIAYVYd A3TONV
MOY 1481



‘goe|d Jo asuas anbiun e s81E810 pue
198.1S paleys e Se 1@alls sUi adlojulal
01 sd|ay syl "uonippe Asesodwsy Jo
1uauewWiad B Se Jaylle palapisuog a9q
Aew Bunubl Buils peaylano 'Buiybi
150d |euoijusAucd o1 UoIlppE U]

ONILHOIT avaH¥IA0 @

"sellluawe pue Bupess 1o} ,SWo0l,
912810 0] 198115 9y} Buole seoeds dn
yealq 01 pazi|iin ag ueo seale Bulueld
asay | "sa|emsolq 1o suspleh ulel se
4ons alnjonJiseliul Jexemullols usalh
JoJ seniuniloddo jussald s1eails paleys

FYNLONYLSVUNI
YILVMINYOLS N3TH0 @

‘pazi|iln &g Ued saU0zZ BUIPEQ]

pue Buped jusiljuwiaiul 'palusLIo
uelli1sepad usljo sle s1938.1S paleys
SY 'SIUSAS pue siaxlew o) pazi|iin g
01 aoeds alius ayl JoJ SMO||e Ualym
2oeyins 12|1 & Bunealo Ag Aljigeidepe
apinoid sQIno-[[0) 10 S18311S $59|-0InD

133¥1S SS31-94ND Q

=
=5
&

STANLYIL AINA

‘saond A110 pue ‘saniuniioddo
pulwwelbold uswdojaaap aininy uo
paseq awn Jano abueyo Aew 1sy] siyl 1eyy
POOISIaPUN S| 1 INg 's19811s paleys aq

01 sa1epipued [enusiod ale (£ “Bd) dew
ABojodAl aul Ul payiuspl s18818 syl

"s12a.1s paleys 01 anbjun ale 18y}
SjUsWa|e PUE U0I109$-55040 |enidaouod
e sa1ed1sn]|l sebed Buimo|jo) syl

UO UMOUS 192118 paleys & 10 1N0Ag|
ajdules ay] -oljoads 1xauco AlUBly aq
p|nous s188.1S paJeys jo ubissp syl

‘S1UBAS IC S1yleW J0) pasolo Ajalilus 1o
Alleiied eg UueD 1241 SS8228 3|2)yan paads
-MO| UlIM S18811S paluslio-uellisepad

ale 518815 paleys "uols|ddy umolumod
Ul AS[Y 10 198118 SpIS |EloJ8UWWO) B 10}
Aellano |ejusiod e S| 18811s paleys v

IM ‘'NOL3TddY 40 ALID

3dIN9 N92IS3A IdVIS1L3ITULS NMOLNMOQA

D fi]
o~



$)[eMSS0ID
912J0u0Q !

padwe}s s
3 palojod |

Bunybis
peaylano “

e

(Aempeod Uiy
Bof) auesiyg |

\ abejuolq

[eI2JaWWOoD -

-

WU EM NN RS MmN TR M SN W W W m om
CEE R P Y N R R

sanuawy

211s 3 Buness

10} 99B1I]

193115 APIM
Buissoid Aally }
R Rempeoy s
pasiey ]

c-..__
%

L)
7

ainjoniisequ|
Jalemuiiols
usalg

ssuoz BUIpeO 1 suCISU3IXT

B Bupjied ! qing |
juaspiuialul __..__S 3
1984315 S89]-qnQ |



Q23el9]
23ja1auod

paiojoo g
paduwels e oljgnd pue ainoniiselu
Ja1emuliols usalb ol
. sanlunicddo yum ‘sbuissolo
300[g-PIW pue suoljoasiajul

suoz aueq auaz 1B SUOISUB1IXS QIN2 SpIM 11G'g =
Miuswy Bupiied Auawy

NEMapIS g 20BLID) saueT [anel] uRHWIB| | B IJBMIL Nemapis sallluauwie a1s pue Buiybi
18 4S9 XeN HET HS'L US/L9 1oL ueriisepad /m s80e1IS1 81810U0D

Paloj00 g paduiels SpIm-LS/L'g -
(912J0U0D) SY|BMSPIS SPIM-118 =

saue| Buipeo| pue Buped
|aljeled 1g°/ Waniwie] -

Uoleaul|ap aulle1usd
ou pug 8UedIYd & Ylim
seue| |9ABI] BPIM-UEZ  *

$QJno ou 1ng saul| abps

paiesul|ap /M ABMPEO] 91810U0D
pal0j0o pue padwelsy .
:S2pN|oUl 1] "SUCISUBIXS g.Ind pue
‘Buied jusiiiwlsiul ‘ssuoz Allusuwe
2pIM UM 193115 paleys e selelisn||!
1yB1 2yl 01 UMOUS U0I129s 8y |

13341S AIHVHS
MOY 1409

IM ‘NOL3TddY 40 ALID

30IN9 N9IS3A 3dVISLITHLS NMOLNMOA

=51



woreldy umoluMon Ul 31enbg
Si@IPjog (£ I gsolemnep Ul 1§ siels
158 Buoje JUang (Z v 2i1eag uj
IS 19g (i o7 do) Wal asIMII0[0



'S¥1Q Ylm SpeC) auel-paleys se
pajeubisep aq Asw s18811S |BllUSpISal
'spasads 211JB11 MO| PUB SBWN|CA MO| UL

SONDIMYI I INV1-a3dVHS @

‘palapIsuoo aq Aew suapleb ulel

10 $3|EMSO|Q SB 4INS 8inionJiselu
la1eMmulIols Usalb 's1ea1s
[ellUSpISal PB12NIISU0D Ajmau Buoly
‘Adoued as11 AYyeay e ujelulewl

01 djay se9oela) pasedun spim

S30OVYY3L daNIaIm @

'sseub Jo padeospue| ag Aew

$19911S |B)IUSPISAL JO) SUOISUSIXS
g.no 'sadA] 12841s J8y10 0] 1SBJIU0D U|
"S)|BMSS0ID US1J0ys pue 'edeaspug|
az)wixew ‘Bupled ayeauljap disy

pug 's198.1s [BllUSpISal 1oL ainseaul
Buiw|es o14lel] B 8lB SUOISUSIXS gInD

SNOISNILX3 94N9 °

S3ANLVYId A3

(aAy 863([0D [0 Uliou) 1§ Malg -
1IS¥eQ -
sy -

(15 @ouaIMET 10 UINOS) 1S 1SN0 -

(1S puowyory Jo 1sam) 1s uoibuUIysep
1S Jauueg =

s ficys -

:apnoul ABojodAl siyl Jspun

1Bl 18431 S188.1s A8y 'UMOolumop aul

UIULIAA "2100 UMOIUMOP 3yl apIsino
1U3|eAald alow s| adA} 3@8.43s SIy |

‘SguUe| molieu pue immmb 192lls
1U21SISU0D 'saoella]l sdBOSPUE| 3PIM UliMm
J210elRUD [2NIUSpPISal 3yl Juswe|duwoo
18U SABMPEOJ 8WN|CA-MO| 318 Asy L
'spooydoqybiau syl o1 uoljsuell e
apincid pue ‘8102 umolumop syl Jo 9bps
241 U0 pale00| ale S19811S |BlIUSPISSY

L T S, i BT > - - .

13341S
1VILNIAIS3d

IM ‘NOL3TddY 40 ALID

3dIN9 N921S3A 3dVISLIFYLS NMOLNMOA

=
o~



dfL sy
‘Bunsixg
uleiule N

s2al] 193118 "

sbupjiey !
@j1g auUeTa
-paeys |

sBuissold
22019-pPIN

BunybI
uelsapad

S20B.LI)
PauapIM ;

e e e

(syoey a31g 'Puness |
‘sajoeldaoay Ysedl)
sspuawy 3us |

SuoIje20] 103|8S
uj 93210U02 pP3.10J0D
pue padwels :
‘suaIsualx3y qing ”

P L IR R RO A




Jajeasbio g
01 puedxa 109

uey 91ea4b 118 01 S)j[emapls

MOY ylm s1aalls puedxa ‘1109

|eljuapisal Buopy uey} Ja1ealb

- 3oeJla] Sseln MOHY Ulim s12211s

lo adeospueT] Aepm-10-1yBry |enuapisal uoly
109~

o e T T R

sBulssol0 320]|g

jlemapis %hm._o._mM aue] Bupped saueT |anedL sue bunjied M_MMWM_. Flemapis -plW pue suonossiajul 1e
WN U9 |un HS|  usY - uET sz  |uwus| unue SddisuslseGiioepm Us's. -

s@9J1 18al1s pue Bunybi| ueisspad
/m saoellal sselb 1o adeospue|
(UlW 4G ‘pasisjeld) spIm-g -

(Wnwjuiw 149 'palisiald)
sjjemepls spim-1g -

Uol1BaUI|ap 3UIJ81U80 ou
Ulim saug| [aABl] 8pIM-11EZ -

saue| Bupiled |g)eled 11§/, o

:s9pNn|oul uondo siyl "Sy|emapIs

pue saoBlla] padeaspue] 10} SUIPIM
wnuwiujw piepuels buipiaold ajym
seale 959U] JO [23] pue 300| Bupsixs
ay1 sulelujell s19911S |ellUapIsal

10} U01123s 55010 [e2ldAL ey

AVILNIAIS3Y TVOIdAL
MOY 1409

IM ‘NOLITddY 40 ALID

30IN9D N91SIA IdVOSLITULS NMOLNMOA



"198.1S 8y ss0.0 01 a|doad 10}
fuuniioddo sjes e apiaoid sBuissolo
X00|qPIN "SUO[}08sISIUl USaMIE]
saouelsip Jabuo| aAey 01 pus) sAemdled

SONISSOYO %0018aIN @

‘papirold ag Aew smolieys
'SUOIIPUOD PaUIRIISU0D U "Uiedapis
10 |izJ1 8sn-paleys |euolloallp-Ig 8
spirold 01 pauspim g AeW [BM3pIS &
'spmo[e aoeds 818U "SUBLIISapad pue
$15112A2 10} SUOIBUIS3P 818 sAemiied

SHLYd3dIS ¥0 STIVYL @

‘UimoiB sesl1 eble| Loddns o1
seale |einjeu panlasald 1o aseils)
padeosspue| apim e ainies) skemled

Jovyyal aanaaim @

SFANLYId AIA

1S Islepy e
(eny ab8]|0Q 10 UInos) 1S malg =

:apnjoul ABojodAl s1yl
Japun |e) 18U} S188115 A}

'S93J] 18818 puk sadeospue| aAlsiauwlw]
yum Buixjem pue ss|oAolg Bulpll 'BulALp
ajdoad Joy aoualadxe Bunlaul pue
Bulxe|al e J1aLl0 1841 sAemusalb ale
sfhemyied “(1S malq 1o Led pue) 1S 1818/
01 anbiun s| adA1 192135 S|yl ‘uole|ddy
UMOIUMOT UIUUAA Juswdojsaap uedun
[EUOIlIPEJ] JO 1USSge ale PUE ‘sluoiLiglem
Buoje pue sAemussib ybnolyl ssed

1841 5182418 2lUS0s ale sAemdled

(LS ¥43LVYM)
SAVMIY VY



"9oeds ay) s1eAl10R 01 djay ‘swiiL

100PIN0 JO S1J89U02 |[BWS SB Yons ‘sjusng
"sapeoe) )Ue|q 01 10]02 aplao.d sluswsela
|edn1d|nos pue s|einjA "UCIIEAIIOE pue 1ie
10j [eniusiod yim seoe|d 1ealb ale sAsy

NOLLVALLOV 2 LV @

‘uolouny [2ollo Bunloddns sjiym aoeds
ay] aziuebio djay 01 (8beul; syl Ul umoys
Buieued se yons) sis1sdwnp Us210s 01
sa169]1e.15 JOPISU0D "S3SSAUISN] J0) SSNoy
-10-32eq se BulAISS ‘U0I109]|00 31SBM

pue Bulpeo] 1o} 80edS |BOILID ale SA3||Y

ISn434 3 ONIAvo1 @

‘'suellisapad Jo) 9]ge1I0lW0D
pue a|gissaooe aq 01 paubisap
3Q pInoys sAs||y "umolumog syl
ubnolyl ylomiau ueisspad e
10 11ed wueriodull ue ale sAs||y

SAYMATYM SV SAITIV )

STANLYIHd AIA

"1X81U02 anbjun s1l 193481 pinoys
Aa|le yoe3 'sAemyjem uelinsspad pue
seoeds 21gnd snbiun se aalas Aew
1X81U00 U0 paseq pue 'syipim MO
10 abuel apim B aaey SAR]Y "SJaul0
ueyl sjgellen aiow s| adAy 188118 SIy |

‘Buipec| pue |esodsip abeq.ed

Buipnjoul AJIAl10B [BIDIBUILLIOD 0] S82JALSS
1loddns ssnoy-Jo-3oeq Buipiaoid

3]lym Mlomisu ueliisspad umolumep

e 10 1ied |elfs1u] ue se aAI8S sAs||e
'‘Ajjeuoiiipel] "uols|ddy umolumog

01 8dA1 188118 snbiun e ale sAs||y

AITIV

1M 'NOL3TddY 40 ALID

30IN9 N91S3A 3dVISLIFYLS NMOLNMOQA

= 1
o«



WA ‘B82S Ul AZjly uolLeD (&

‘NI ‘eBocueneyn up fayy ue Buoje
ucilepe)sL Ly (z "v0 'saebuy so7
Ul JuSUIYS)ED SIEMULICIS Yl AS)Y
uaalg) (i 197 dog weyf SS1MN00j0




)
|_
e
Ll
>
LLJ
1
Ll
P_
LLJ
Ll
8
'_
0p)

i 30IN9 NOIS3A 3dVOSLIIYLS NMOLNMOA + IM ‘NOLITddY 40 ALID




SLN3IW31T 133418

(2] 1
(ar]

for

‘oj1ayisae Alelodwaiuod 184 sseewlil
pue ‘Buinioejnuew [euoibel pue [ea0]
'R1)igEIND pUB 1JBID 118Ul 10} Pa103]8s
alam uole|ddy umolumo( Jof suswalg

"S101ISIA pUE s1UspIsal uole|ddy
UMOIUMO(] [[E J0) @ousliadxs Buiwodiam
e 91e8JD 01 pue s2e|d 10 asuas anbjun

e aullap 0] yJom SJUSWSa|e 183118 3yl

JO [1e ‘Aj12Anoe||0) "sejoeldsdal ysell

10 ysiuly pue adAl ayj 0} sUOISUSIXS
gin2 Jo uswabuelle 8yl 01 81810UCD

10 10]02 8yl wol) abuel siuswalg
‘uole|ddy umoilumog noybnolul
pasodold saunixal pue 'slojco 'sjellslew
‘sallluallie 9yl 8le SlusWale 183118

¢SININITTE
13341S ¥V LVHM



snpey

.l| F_._mu_._ 13341s Gujuing vbieq
SRR AR EDEL] /M pauensuoy
_l r SOvY 319

S/
lIavd gdnd
XV 1doZ

_.

NIW 1402 10dS DNYYd
1SY1HO4 NIW 1422

1H9M 133415
SITDOVLdIDTY
_| SADVY NI

20€118] PAABY
/W pauiensuol

‘ ‘

NIW 1402

e

10dS ONAdYd
LSVTHO4 NIW 1422

1HOIT 133H1LS _! HONIg/H3OFHS sng oo Femeus

_l.mwuu,.u ALEREL| “ AL IFIYIS  eoens) apm

A [
EEiS e =
- o] ® 1459

i
L
-.‘

[1avy a4dn>

dAL 101 NIW 1J0€

140¥ :

Nsuel m

‘palelisn||l sl SeIUSWE 81IS Jo)
1N0AR| 0l42USH v "SUOJIIPUCD 8oBlIE)
pue 'syipim uoisuslxe ‘pes Buiuiny
BuiAles U0 paseq SUOISUSIXS gIno
1CJ SUOISUSWIP WNWIUIW pue [2o1dA)
a111SN||1 1UBL U1 0] swelbeip ay|

"seouUelsIp BUISSOID USLIOUS pue Memapls
8yl Bupo0|g 1noyYlm SsallUSUIR J3U10 pue
ss|oejdaoal ysed) ol aoeds spiaodd ‘sieo
payled 109104d AUl 'o1Lle] BUIMO|S 01
uonlppe uj "sainseaw Alsles uelisapad
pue Bujw(e2 2)jell 8l SUQISUS1Xa qInd

SNOISN3LX3 94N

1M 'NOL31ddV 40 ALID

30IN9 N91S3A 3dVOSLITYLS NMOLNMOQ

=g
o



HALIW (1j5) 90eua; ON
SNV YILIWONDIEY pue YjeMmepIS
SR 2. IHOI 133818 : PRUIENSUOD

MIYAEAIS =4 -
| , ’ nt NIW 149+
> © NIW 142

1 ‘ T ‘ "S9l}lUSLUE pUR S88J1 188118 10}

‘1e01dA1 1jop peoeds il T 1495 1

ms.%gm: e dAL 8t palinbel s J81eelf 10 17 10 Yipim e

duped auojepuels I
o s pue ‘80ella] 81210U00 P3I0j0D PUE
yam Bupybyl vasmiag _quEmpw e Jo)] papusuiwodal sl 1lg

aAneusaly [[I0N
4 1O Y1PIM WNWIUIW ¥ "SMojje aoeds
SB $199.1S UMOIUMOp 1noyBnolyl
s i o S b SRR (411 @ SpUSWWOD3] S| 91810U0D Palo|0D
HILIW HILIW ONDRIVd g) 291 pep ! paio]

pue paduels plepuels y "soeds Je3|o
paloniisqoun pue yjemapls ayl slesuljap
NIW 149 01 sdjay pue ‘sajljuswe a1Is 1o} 90eds
pajeubisep e sapiaold a0eli8] 18811S 8yl

DNIMYYd paUIRASuUsH

B.1HOIM 13 J

"Sy|EMEPIS [|& 10} PapUSWILI0DS)

mhmu%ﬂ%wﬁ.ﬂ — — S 119 JO (SUOIIONIISgo Jayio Jo sisod
Eumm_muh,mumww.l . YRR | 14BI| ou) soeds 1[0 WnWuIW pue
R 18 10 YIpim Wnwiuiw ¢ "eousLadxe
uelllsepad 2|gIsSs008 pue 8)es e aplaold
01 paubissp g p|nous syemapls
31T ONIIEYd ——— :
w2940 (NN 14940 B poit !
H1QIMIDVYyaL) HLQIM 3DYHE3L), AEM3PIS 3DIM

‘SAHON3E —

) ‘NIW 149
N\ |[/dALLdE
— e — )| NIW1dY

SNOILVINOI4ANOD
OVl B NTVYMAAIS




UOISUBIXD QUMD B |8 SINJINNSEL UL IS1EMWICIS US8IL) (&
SUOEI) BUISS0ID swes) 0] UOISUSIND QIND & Ul PaIEO) Sidlueld (&
yremapys e Buoe jsod Jyby velnsapad uo 1ayseq buibueH (1

091 Ao} Wayy 8SIMY201D

"1jSWMOUS JO UOIIBI]|IJUI 9SB3I0U] pUE
llount aonpal spaq bunue|d ayl 'ewnbulds
241 U] "s192.15 10) 2HRI01S MOUS S uojoun)

ueo spag Bunue|d 'syluow Ja1uim Buling

spaq Bunue|d punolf-ul [eUCIpEI} O}
anljeulale aanonpold e ag Aew ‘Llound
121eMUUI0LS 31R11ILUI PUB 103||00 JBL} suapleb
ulel Buipniaul ‘ainionliseliul 19)emullols usalo
‘pPaJapIsuoD ag pInoys siue|d soueusiUBUI-MO|
pue BuimolB-mo| 1o Buisseul s|dwis v "papn|oul
ale soaJ1 J| pallsyaid S| (UIW W) Jeyeslb Jo 11g
10 Y1pim e pue ‘pag-Bujueld e 1oj palisjald

S| J912a1B 10 1JE JO YIPIM ¥ "SmO||e adeds se
90B.J19] 19815 9U] U] JO suolsuaixs gino Jsbig
18 palapisuod sq Aew spsqg Bunue|d punolf-uj

'908l118] 198115 9yl Ul S98.1 .10

siawue(d JoJ @0eds yBnous jou S| 8lau}
alaym s198.1s Buo|e adeaspue| 1oy
uondo 1es.f e apiaold si1syseq bulbueH

‘aouepIng |eiaush apinold 1yBi 2yl 01 sabew)
2yl 'suoneaQ| jo A1lieA e Ul adeosiaals au)
0] pappe aq ued adeospue] pue sbunue|d

SNOILdO
ONILNV1d

IM 'NOL3TddY 40 ALID

30IN9D N91S3AA 3dVYOSLIFYLS NMOLNMOA

-c:!
]



‘sasoding UONDNIISUC3) S0 01 PIPEBU U Pa2eIdas aq Jou (m Buined any abaneg Aiuo gasodind
UOLBASUOWSP JOf UMOLS "aAY 8821100 ue pucyg Buiuuny ¥oug oquni auojsdeog ay; J© uonENW(s-0104d (&
0100 auoisdeos Jo yo1ems (2

J0j02) 2U0ISAE0S Ul LIANEC pung Buiuuny Youg oquinr (1

491 dOy Wol) 8512010

pPepUsUIWCoal 10|00
|eiinau o Aelb yleq  ojod/ysiulS
papuswWwooal 8zZ|s
Bunesadal Jg|nBueloal Jajjews YIPIM
2|1 8pISI8AlY S8BT A Jonpold
$3|1| NESNBAA :alinjoeinueipy
SuUQIpUOY 198418
paleys Buoje paiapisucd ag o)
Buined [eloads

10100 |elBa1u| auolsdeos  JOj0D/YsiulH
aij0.d 1e]} Yim 1onpold
2ads 'suoisusuwlip Je|iwls 10

puog Buiuuny xaug oqunr :dweis
1UBI0|0D) 81810U0Y |eifBlU|
apelg 19885 Jo XINIUN :70npoid

10]0D) plaillaning ainioeinuep
219J9uU09 palojon B padwels

"s182.1S paieys Buole
10 'suoisusIXe ging 18
'g0e119) 198118 8y} Buoje
se yons ‘suoleco] Asy 1y UsWsoeld

ONIAVd 1VIO3dS
/[3L3YONOD
d3ydo10d




Ysiull mel uodj 3seD
(llem 281 1aBle| B 10) SMO]|B
20eds SB 1)/ X 1JG 10 1S X
1 J8pIsuod 1y ueyl ssg|
uojsuswip ou puswwoosy)
119 X Uf nelsg

uoj103||0D pleas|nog

:ysiui4

YIPIM
10npoid

Alpunod yeussN Jesmoeinuepy
ajelo 93U] piepuels

"g4n2 JO 32B8q W04} 185440 UW 17
B 9plA0ld ‘suoisusixs gino yans
Sesale Iapim U] "82dells] 199118
2yl ulyum sa1elb ssly Jajuan

"3WN|oA 100l 9811 puedxs 01
1uswsAed 3yl yieauaq s||e2

[10S Ylim UOJIRUIqWOD Ul pasn

50 Aew sa1elb 831] "UOISUBIXD
gJn2 B UIYLIM JO (UIW 1) 80B1IS)
199115 pauapim 2 Buole se yons
'yimolB sa1 Joj aoeds ybnous
S| 8183 8laym SU0I1B20]| U]

WicKiitg)

QuaWedeld

S31VY9O 334l

o0y 30IN9 N9IS3IA 3dVOSLITHLS NMOLNMOG - IM ‘NOLITddY 40 ALID



suondo Bujuedo 1117 904 (7
{UMOUS JOJOD J381100Ul} J81117 90d (&
@dE819a.8 Ul 18117 904 (E

HOBIQ U JEIT 804 'y Londo (L

1t doy woly SB[

TED YE XW6E X W62 D ¥E X WV X w62 TeS ¥E X ubb X 468 D YEX PP X 6T
Buuadp dol. Buiusdo'1o|s Buusdo ,& ‘BuiusdQ spis

soiudelB sjoued apis [euoidQ
'Bujuado apIs 1o
10[s Jo do1 |euopdo

‘loop-apis pabulH :s8/njes
Aoejg SllEN ysiulH
suojes ¥£  :suolsuswig

181117 80d 1onpoid

sullo4 adeospue :asnioeinuep
v uondo ‘uep Buljofoay/asniay

suoz ybnoluyl emapls
Woll UE 'gin2 o1 [8]|eled 4| 18SLO
SU01}220] Youaq Jesu pade|d
8q 0s[e p|Noys ‘suci1ossialul
1e 10pLIIOD [eloJawwos e Buoie
se Uons 'suolesc| Asy 1y JUSWS2Eld

- f ]

‘uoido palisjeld euo JO U0J108]3S 8Y] 0]

pes| j[iM sispjoyaxels pue 14e1s A)o usamiaq
uoissnasip BujoBuQ JuswWnoop SIyl Ul paliiiuspl
usaq eAeY sueo asnjed Jo suojdo saiy]

SNVO 3aSN43d




youag Alamog o) j0e1dasss ysell buiyiew (¢
Buafoasysen pauiquos ylis vopdo Buiped) daj (2
vondo Bujpeot apis Jo1i7 Aanog (i

afa) doj woly a5yl

e

solydeld sjoued apis [euondo
‘sieledas 10 paUIgUIOD

ysen BuioAoal [euondg
‘Joop-doy Jo Joop

-apis pabuiy jeuondo :sainjes
yoe|g ysiulS

suo|eo of  :SuoisusWIg

181117 Alemog 30npoid

subBisag Alnglalue) Jainjoeinuep
g uondo ‘ueg Buljohosyfesniay

IM 'NOL3TddV 40 ALID

3dIN9 N9IS3A 3dVIS1ITULS NMOLNMOQA

= 1
=



UMOUS 10]0T 1384I00UI) JN JBjuBY ‘D vondo
!

solydelb sjgued apis leuondo
'Joop apis pabuly [eng
'Mmous 1o ulel Bulnp syueiuoo

181/2ys 01 do1 Wwnujwn|y :sainjea
3oe|g ysiu

suojz9 ¥g  'suojsuawiqg

18117 Jaiuey :10npold

suBlsaq Alnglaiuey :alinjoeinuen
9 uondp ‘uep BuljoAosy/esnisy




Buipuelq Jo) pappe aq ued 0bo7 :Buipuelg
(lesi02 x1q) |1ed

J0 'soelIns ‘punolb-uy| :su01do

UQpeZIWoIsng

20e|d 1B]4 180019pMOd ysiui4
adid psieooun Of 9NPsYs §'L Jleusien
yoey dooH ;12npold

Ol=@ J=dnjoejinuepy
Yoey ayig piepuels

'gdn2 Jo 80B) Woldl wnwiulw

1} ¢ >9eq 18s eq pjnoys
»oel'gino o1 |9)jeled J 185410

do1s snq e 1e 10 JOpLLI0D

|eroJawwoD 2 Buole se
yans 'suoieao] Asy 1y quswsoe|d

SMOVY 3N

IM ‘NOL3TddV 40 ALID

30IN9 N9IS3A AdYISLIFHLS NMOLNMOA

S
~F



uondo youag ssapyoeg (¢

oAy eBafjoz Buole wowaveld senapuadiad jeo)dA] pue yousq piepugs (E
(UMOYS JOU JOID 108400} YIUaq DIEPUEBLS (1

48] doj Wl ISIMN0ID

30B|g 1802I8PMOd ysiuld
H9 YIPIM
ssapjoeg - youeg Alemog J0npold

suBisaqg Alnglajue) Jsinjoeinuepy
‘sd0]s 1ISULB.] 18 Youaqg SSapoeq Jepisuon
uondo youag ssapjoegd

3oe|g 1800J8pMOod ysiulH
19 ‘yIpim

Wwie Jajuao yim youag eujjeied 10npold
suBlsaq Alnglaue) :Jainjoeinuep

youag piepuels

‘youaq Jo abpe 01 N2 JO
828] WOoJ) UlW 117 apirold pue
2081121 192115 UIYlIM I91usd
‘gq4no 01 Jejnolpuadiad }| "yousq
10 abps 03 qino Jo 808} WOl
ujw 3¢ 'qino o1 |3||eded 4 18540
‘98] 19218 B Yleauaq 91800)|
'g|giseal || "dois sng e 1. Jo
ICplJi02 |BloJawwoD e Buoe
se yons 'suoneoc] Asy 1y usweoeld

S3HON3d




any abajeo 1e Bupybl fempeos Bunsig (¢
Bunydy Jempeos pesodosd 10 BUIMBID [BOIUY2Y)] (Z
Bunyby Aempeos pesadoid jo voNeINWIS-0j0Yy (1
2461 01 149 Wy sefew

328|g PaINIXa L
30IA8(Q BujjarsT 0Z1dM

UM IS PUBIRIN 028
2121085318

NoE|g palnixal

Wiy . 9-1-v-02LVv A
91910558115

pausijod ‘@0e7 1YBIUpIA
WbIeH 14/2

9|0d 818J0U0YD 2ISSEID
812105853118

‘MOJaq paljlluapl ainixXl} pue
WJEe papuUaulWI0dal 3yl 1unow
01 sajod o1ljen1 Bunsixse azinin

'su0|103s.21U) pazi|eubis 1y
*SUOISUIX8 ¢IND 18 salieA
‘lealdAl aj0d Jo Ja1ug0 01

Qin2 JO 92B) WOUJ 1G'Z
'splepuels A0 Jad

Buroeds ‘122115 1ad sallep

300|q yoee Buojz pue 'sBuissolo
300|g-pIW ‘SUCII08SIBIUI 1Y

:soads

:10npold
Jainjoeinuen
ainxi4

:s08ds
1onpold
Jainjoeinuep
wy

ysiul4
qybreH
;jonpold
Jsinjoeinuep
3jod

:SU0NdBoXT

NESINe)
:Buiroeds

qusWaoeld

ONILHOIT
AVMAVYOod

IM ‘NOL3TddY 40 ALID

3dIN9 N91S3d IdVOSLITYLS NMOLNMOOA

=1
=3



SUIHLO AZ-SL108 HOHINY "ATY9
57 .2 X 3/28 (5)

. AR
usalg |eispad :s08ds =
A2v78 CIXL GINIYd
BULIBN 90T M a0npold %mpﬁT\wm ..ﬂ
8180SS311S uUsinoeinuen ) ﬁ ﬂ
MSYIE “IXL NN
S . ggsﬁ\
U3553T30 .8 X .8/6 Z [¥ r||J
usals) |elapad :s08ds ez s W — [ T
@anddns SEeh oy Larba G
UL 1-S-LLVMA 0npold %58 vt ] 0
218108sal1S aunjoelnuepy HIDKGT T WS-y Y00 1=
a St
way NVTUAYHDI S5 e Lo
Euazﬁmwmﬁﬁu\
s0e7 WBIUPpIN ysjuio
WBleH U/t qubreH 13
3]0 212J0U0 D DIsse 10Npoy [ENEEEREEe
el % PPs = o 3V SNOISIAOYd
91810SS81S aimoeinuep 7 90N
3lod
S1/¢ 9L
Bunybry Aempeoy Bujisixg T
4T
nand ST 08 T
We 8L X08 TIWLITIY [V, *
e S —
(suziovee 2uvecaaa .._\mw
‘Mmojaq papnjoui si Bunybi bunsixs WS o Breie G T _
81/5 9z
8y1 104 sUo1eal10ads 8yl ‘eousiajel (a0 1s ) |\
1 .on % S e e — 1
104 "any abiajjo Jo) 1daoxe s1ess bl W
jle Jo) papuayul si abed snoiasid eyl o 2. v

uo Bunybi] Aempeos pasodoid sy
Bunybi bunsixg

HOYIE LXL :UNivd
8=1=¥-0Z1¥ 08

HOVIE DXL GNIYd
10130 SNM3ATT 077



(S¥3HIO A8)
SI708 ¥OHONY "AT¥D
B1 LT % /58 (¥)

HOWI8 IXL UNIvd
SH3A00 NN 020
WY LSYD (¥)

30V

AOVE XL ANV
SM3Y0S QV3HNITTY #

3YIMANNOYD ¥3dd0D 97 M/D e
ALVTdH3A0D % X08'H"

DNIZ 03553034 ,8 X .B/S T [V,

3LYIdINYN TIVWS ?.._\

310d 3LEONOD NNdS I\
NYWHOYOD OISSY10 S1LOOM

HLON3T TIN4 LI44V¥9—ILNY L¥0D |-
TUSEN0IE SINIVAT

SI¥E30 35007 mo|\\
d¥IT0 NMOTE AVMIOVY

J10V.L4303d
NI—9N1d ¥04 MOTTV O3HILON
38 OL ¥00Q LYY +2X 210N

AIVIE IXL NIV
YSrd—S85A

(vi3a 338)

3UVId3SVE NHLY/T

2/ ol

b

* 2

L]

9L/

6 £2

T14/74 9L/ ¥ :dOl F10d

any abajon 1e upyby fempeos Bunsixg (g

Bunybi vesapad pasodord jo Buimerp [ejLy29) (2

Buinyby vemsapad pasodasd jo UONEINWIS (1
aybu 01 ey wolp sefew|

¥oe|g painixa|
el L#
sse|9 Jes|n

1BJ001SLY GBS
8181055818

paysijod 's0.7 1BIupIA
1ybIeH sl

9|0d 818J0U0D) 21ISse|D
91310883118

‘Bunybi Bulils pesyldsno

lo} Aljiqixal} eplacid o0}

3lcd 21210UQ0 J9jR1 B

az||13n 'suolieo0| 108(8s U]
"SUCISUS1XS N2 1B SalieA
‘leaidA1 sjod Jo Jajuso o1

0Ino Jo 808} 0L 1S°Z
‘'saul|apinb soe.48] 198118 U)
pa1eoipul se 'Buiceds sa11 182418
pue Bupiied yum ubly 1esi1s Ag
Alea Aew '|ealdA) J91ua0-uo 1)8¥
300|g yoes Buoje

pue sBuIssolo 1y

:s09dg

Jelu

:sUa7

qonpoid
Jainjoeinuepy
21n1xig
ysiuiH

2ybieH
qonpold
Jainioenuen
ajod

:suondeoxy

18840

:Bujoeds

Juswaoeld

ONILHOIT
NVId1S3d3d

IM 'NOL3NddY 40 ALID

30iIN9 N9IS3IA IdVISLIFHLS NMOLNMOA

Nﬂ'
-~



usalo |elapa4 :s08ds

BULIEBIN 90T Jonpold
21910853115 Jainioeinuep

ainixiq

usslo |elopad :s08ds

(lJunow 8pIs) WY L-1-ELv X qonpold
91810850115 JBinjoeinuepy

wy

2087 WBIUPIA ‘ysiuld

WBIeH HSL qybisH

2|0d 212J0U0Q 2ISSE|D ;10npoid
21240882115 alnicenuepn

9]od

Bunybry Aempeoy Bunsix3

‘Mojaq papnou; s| Bunybl Buiisixs
8y1 JoJ suoneoyyoads sy ‘souslaial
104 "any 8bsjjo 10} 1daoxa S183.115
[|e Joi pepusiul st abed snojrsld ay)
uo Bunybij uelnsspad pesodold sy
Bunybiy bunsixg




1A ‘esoiemnes U Bunuby peayianc Jo 9idwexs (r

Ul 3y6y Buuis woisno siydry goy (<
uonejersul 46y Buws woysno LoF 01oMS SUUo4 adeaspue] (2

abews paye1ap ainxy 93 dulybn uveagawy (i
349) daj Waolj aSMR00[D

A%eld ‘ysiuiA
SUOILIPUOD Jayleam
(|2 10} 2]qeinp pue 21iseld REDEIE

syibus| plepueis 10gg pue
11001 '118% Ul $2W0D 10Np0old  :SuUojsusWiq
19onpold Jepuis Jo Bunybi
BULIIS 73 2PpEeI9 |RI2ISWWOYD ‘10npold
3AlRUIB1R paAoldde
Jc Bunybit ueosuswy Jainjoginuepw
‘P21/NSU0D 2q [£F 0IPNIS SULIOH adeospue]
J0 S)YBIT g9y se yons Jojealiqe) 14bj
Wwojsna e jey) ubisap 183Jis paieys g 1o
/pue suoneojdde ablej Jo) pepusWW 098]
s1 1] "(Mojaq paijloads uondo) pasn ag
ueo Jey] syonpold Jjays-ayl-1jo aie asay ]
Bunybi1 pesysano

"SUOJ1BpUSWUIOoE)
Jainoeinuewl Bunybll pesyldsao
pue 1sod Bunubl ussmiaq
P31BUIPI002 3Q 01 BunUNON :Bununow
"S182J1S paJeys se
yons 'suoieso| Asy 1y qusweoe|d

ONILHOIT
dVv3IHY3IAO

1M 'NOLITddY 40 ALID

3dIN9 N91S3d 3dVISLI3HLS NMOLNMOQA

(==} |
~=



spigjjoq funsas Bunsixg (¢

ysIvY SINIX3) ¥OBIY PUE PIRIYS /M PIEIOg SAneI009(] (2
(UMOUS JOU JOJOD 102102) DI3IYS OU Yim PIBJOG BAHRICOD(] (L
48 dO) Wdl ESIMYO0[D

2IN1x3] Xoe|g Ysiuld
ale|b jo uoponpal 1o} pesu

pue 1x83U02 Uo psseq 'jeuoiido p1BIYS

uig Jejswelg

piejjog uwnje b1 3onpoid

S80BJINS + SUIIOS Jainjoejnuepy
yjemapis pue Bupiied 1o Aempeol
usamiaq s1eaujap 0} S188.1s paleys buoje
9sn J8pisUoy "plejjoq 8Ajlel02ap e Se 8s)
plejjog sAeloossq

ysiuiy mey ysjul
uigy qybBraH
deo wnujwn|e 1se2 /m 2ISSEe[D 0Npoid

912108s3alls .Jainjoeinuepy
‘Ajuo piejjoq A11noas e se asn YW
paejjog A11in2as

"pie|jog A1inoas g se Jo
"Yjemapis pue Bupjied usamiag
192.1s paleys e Buc|e se ysns

'SU0I1B20] A3 01 8sn 1w usWSoE]

Sadviiod






INOAD| UD|d 100J] |ShI)

—_— STIVLS 62 = INNOD ONIMYVd TV.LOL

At T

NV 1d ¥007d Lsydld

Lk o4

o | i

.| NOILJO DNILOOS FdVN0S

Bt -2t G- ZL Eaty 4 WO

L B R o S B v

a2t | B S LR S v

B2-8 ey | e AT . AT

i3 ONCT SNYYL ONOT | SSINNOHL] HIOIMW | HLONTT | dEVH

ElSE e ] WOLLOE - 23 2g _

FMTIHIS OMULOOT UVt FLZHONOD

i i
o
i
| o
1 b
; i
| i 1
WS SNV VE 273 INIE : LS DNV 2k A :
o 113 . g
¥ 1
vd =3 2 » ) g o :
E: 1 1
: g m : _ ﬁ
i - * o x> * -
Rt sl . e S
: " " ' I




STIVLS ¥62 = INNOD ONIMYYd TVLOL

| e i
R 54
k= 4l G- 20 SET Jrst b o
o=z | gren e ot | e | w4
ste-tl | Q-8 o8 Aoy | ek 4
B8 e-a Prats AL Sk id
SNYME aNoT SNVHL SN0 [SEINITIHLL HLOA | HIONE Al
<UL - AriEY WOLI0E - SNIBY IS

FINCTHIS INUOOE Cvd TLEIONGT

! i 5

@
|

STVLS DDAV 8L

%
T

Sl b




Paula Vandehey

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Paula,

Good Morning, my name is Crystal Schalliol and | am one of the owners of Crazy Sweet, located at
514 W College. | am reaching out to you to request permission to place tables, chairs, and
table umbrellas outside on the stamped portion of the sidewalk by our location. | have attached a

Crazy Sweet Purchasing <purchasing@crazy-sweet.com>
Wednesday, April 21, 2021 3:20 PM

Paula Vandehey

Tables, Chairs, and Umbrellas Request

Crazy Sweet.jpg; Crazy Sweet 2.,jpg

drawing and a photo rendition of what we are requesting.

| look forward to hearing back on this matter soon and If there is anything else you need from me
please reach out.

Thank You
Crystal Schalliol

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when

opening attachments or clicking links.



puBlS Ylim Bjjaiquu

reiRn R, sk

b ayseeymiic




4/18/2021 Google Earth

!; toﬂf’ MH;?{ je Ave Appleton, Wiscor

S‘Q‘P

44.26°N, B8.41°W

|t i
? Google

100% Report a problem © 20271 Google Camera: 241 m

hitps://earth.google.com/web/@44.2618637 -88.41260628,241,49786377a,0d,60y,231 .80614122h,86.24766428t,0r/data=CmlaYBJaCiUweDgdMDNi...  1/1



	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_Minutes from April 12, 2021
	0006_1_Downtown Streetscape Design Guide
	0007_1_YMCA-Permanent Street Occ. Permit
	0008_1_514 W College Street Occ. Permit
	0009_1_509 W College Ave Stree Occ. Permit

